

Web Directory

List of Tables

15.1. Apex Bodies in Nagaland

15.2. Legislative Assembly and Council

15.3: Districts (Official Website)

15.4: Directorate, Divisions/ Units/ Wings

15.5: State Departments

15.6: Boards / Undertakings

Table 15.1: Apex Bodies in Nagaland

Name	URL
Raj Bhawan	https://www.nagaland.gov.in/portal/portal/StatePortal/Government/Governor
Chief Minister	https://www.nagaland.gov.in/portal/portal/StatePortal/Government/ChiefMinister
Official Portal Government	https://www.nagaland.gov.in/portal
Online Citizen Services Portal	https://www.nagaland.gov.in/portal/portal/StatePortal/OnlineService
State Information Commission (SIC)	http://nlsic.gov.in/
Nagaland Public Service Commission	http://www.npsc.co.in/
Nagaland State Women's Commission (MSCW)	http://nscw.gov.in/
Nagaland Electricity Regulatory Commission (NERC), Kohima	http://www.nerc.org.in/

Table 15.2: Legislative Assembly and Council

Name	URL
Legislative Assembly (Vidhan Sabha)	http://legislativebodiesinindia.nic.in/nagaland.htm

Table 15.3: Districts (Official Website)

District Office	URL
Dimapur	http://dimapur.nic.in/
Kiphire	http://kiphire.nic.in/
Kohima	http://kohima.nic.in/
Longleng	http://ongleng.gov.in/
Mokokchung	http://mokokchung.nic.in/
Mon	http://mon.nic.in/
Peren	http://peren-district.nic.in/
Phek	http://phek.nic.in/
Tuensang	http://tuensang.nic.in/
Wokha	http://wokha.nic.in/
Zunheboto	http://zunheboto.nic.in/

Source (Tables 15.1-15.3): National Portal Secretariat, National Informatics Centre, Govt. of India.
<http://goirectory.nic.in> (accessed on 25.06.2016)

Table 15.4: Directorate, Divisions/ Units/ Wings

Name	URL
Nagaland State Designated Agency (NSDA), Kohima	http://www.nsdac.co.in/
Department of New and Renewable Energy	http://nrengl.nic.in/
Directorate of Evaluation	http://nagaeval.nic.in/
Directorate of Home Guards and Civil Defence	http://nagalandhgcd.nic.in/
Directorate of Rural Development	http://nagard.nic.in/
Directorate of State Institute of Rural Development, Kohima	http://sirdngl.nic.in/
Motor Vehicle Department	http://nagalandmvd.gov.in/

Source: National Portal Secretariat, National Informatics Centre, Govt. of India.
<http://goirectory.nic.in> (accessed on 25.06.2016)

Table 15.5: State Departments

Name	URL
Agriculture Department	
1. Agricultural Technology Management Agency (ATMA), Kohima	1. http://atmakohima.nic.in/
2. Nagaland State Extension Reforms (Niche ATMA), Agricultural Technology Management Agency, Kohima	2. http://nser.nic.in/
Animal Husbandry and Veterinary Department	http://vetyngl.nic.in/
Economics and Statistics Department	http://statistics.nagalang.gov.in/
Finance Department	http://finance.nagalang.gov.in/
Food and Civil Supplies Department	http://fcs.nagalang.gov.in/
Forest, Ecology, Environment and Wildlife Department	http://nagaforest.nic.in/
Nagaland Pollution Control Board	http://npcbngl.nic.in/
Health and Family Welfare Department	http://nagahealth.nic.in/
Higher and Technical Education Department	http://www.htenagaland.com/
Nagaland State Disaster Management Authority (NSDMA), Kohima	http://www.nsdma.gov.in/
Horticulture Department	http://hortingl.nic.in/
Information and Public Relations Department	http://iprngl.nic.in/
RTI website of the Deputy Commissioner Office, Peren District	http://dcertiperen.gov.in/
Information Technology Department	http://itngl.nic.in/
Labour and Employment Department	http://labournngl.nic.in/
Nagaland Public Service Commission, Kohima	http://www.npsc.co.in/
Legal Metrology and Consumer Protection Department	http://nagametro.nic.in/

Motor Vehicles Department	http://nagalandmvd.gov.in/
Directorate of Evaluation	http://nagaeval.nic.in/
Right to Information, Deputy Commissioner's Office, Dimapur	http://rtidcdmp.nic.in/
Police Department	http://nagapol.gov.in/
Department of New and Renewable Energy	http://nrengl.nic.in/
Nagaland Electricity Regulatory Commission (NERC), Kohima	http://www.nerc.org.in/
Nagaland State Designated Agency (NSDA), Kohima	http://www.nsdacoe.in/
Public Health Engineering Department	http://phedngl.nic.in/
Rural Development Department	http://nagard.nic.in/
1. Directorate of Rural Development	1. http://nagard.nic.in/
2. Directorate of State Institute of Rural Development, Kohima	2. http://sirdngl.nic.in/
Nagaland Board of School Education (NBSE)	http://www.nbsenagaland.com/
Science and Technology Department	http://dst.nagaland.gov.in/
Nagaland State Commission for Women	http://nscw.gov.in/
Soil and Water Conservation Department	http://snwc.nagaland.gov.in/snwc/
Tourism Department	http://tourismnagaland.com/
Urban Development Department	http://www.udnngl.nic.in/
Kohima Municipal Council	http://kmc.nagaland.gov.in/

Table 15.6: Boards / Undertakings

Name	URL
Nagaland Board of School Education (NBSE)	http://www.nbsenagaland.com/
Nagaland State Disaster Management Authority (NSDMA), Kohima	http://www.nsdma.gov.in/
Agricultural Technology Management Agency (ATMA), Kohima	http://atmakohima.nic.in/

Source (Tables 15.5-15.6): National Portal Secretariat, National Informatics Centre, Govt. of India.
<http://goirectory.nic.in> (accessed on 25.06.2016)